M G ma || Terrisa Bukovinac <terrisa@prolifesf.com>

FW: UCSF PRA 020-107

Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com> Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 1:49 PM

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: RE: UCSF PRA 020-107

Hello and good afternoon, Mr. Alexander.

RE: 3.1 and 3.2
There have been no responsive records located for item 3.1

For item 3.2, there are no policies specific to the Women’s Option Center — however, | have been advised that UCSF Medical Center
has a policy for neonates born or transported into UCSF Medical Center before one day of age (in the same format as opt-out policy
previously produced for exclusion from patient care for reasons of cultural values, ethics or religious beliefs). | should have that for you
shortly.



Thanks, | hope you are well on this Friday.

Kind regards, td

From: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: UCSF PRA 020-107

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Tom.,

Thank you for taking my call.

I have spoken to my client and they did not need to make the university go through all of the permission / donation forms
to redact the personal information of the mothers / women who had abortions at the Options Center. The “logs” (as we
have been calling them) with the aggregate information without the names of the donators is sufficient. We assume that
will include (but want to mention to you) the dates involved, the fetuses’ weight, approximate age — stage of
development, if any “foot measurement” was taken and what project the fetal tissue was checked out / delivered for is
part of the “log”. I look forward to hearing back from you about the details of how to get my client these logs of
aggregate information. It is also our understanding that the fetal tissue “bank™ at the Women’s Option Center (or
wherever UCSF keeps the tissue) only supplies fetal tissue to UCSF personnel / projects. If the fetal tissue from the
Women’s Options Center “bank™ is also given or delivered to non-UCSF projects, personnel, etc. my client would like the
“logs” on that as well. We assume that would come from the same data base as for UCSF projects.

Also, what is the status on 3.1 and 3.2 below? Are there any UCSF responsive records for this category?

Thank you for letting me know about the grant applications and specifically that some of them are “mentor” applications
with the requestor’s personal information such as class grades in either medical school or undergraduate courses. I have
confirmed that my client is not interested in that and will be happy to receive this information with that information
redacted.

Craig Alexander

[Quoted text hidden]



